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Superintendent B. W. Toll
Yollowstone Natlional Park
Wyoning

Desr Er. Tolls

Correspondence of Heyry Slattery and f§ir. Robert S.
Cox; Dubols, Woming, imdicates that the proposed 8wl
Oreek on ¥ind River Elk Romge 1w etill very mmch of =2
li?ﬁ i&m. .

Though- this erea-is not affected by the Jurisdie-
tion of the Netiomal Park Service, Chief Darling of the
Biclocgical Survey discussed Lt with me lapt spring smd
likely will do so. agiln whién I return to Weshiagtem in
Septenber. If roy nombsr of your steff s already fo-
afiier with thale ares or ig likely to have some fnci-
dental opportunity to Look it over, I wowld very wmoch
appreciate leerning what view Lo hedd 'ns do the desir-
ability ae an elk proseyve, Hr. Cox svens to feel that
its merits are grester than those of Jackson Hola.
Whet do you think sbout this? -

Binocersly yourd,

goorge M. Wigb‘h
.. Chief
Wildilfe Division
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August 7, 1935
ARSWERSD
Mr., George M..Wright, oLe

‘Chief, Wildlife Division,
National Park Service,
328 Hilgard Hall,
Berkeley, California.

Dear Mr. Wright: 2

I have received your letter of August 3, with
reference to the interest that has been expressed in
the proposed -Owl Creek or Wind River Elk Range in
Wyoming.

None of our men have any definite information re-
garding this elk range. In case you wish information
regarding it I would suggest that we first take the
matter up with the Wyoming State Geme and Fish Commis-
sion stating the information desired and the purposes
for which it is désired, If an inspection on the
ground is needed we should be glad to send someone
from here but would not send anyone without requesting
the State Game and Fish Commission to join in the in-
spection,

In case you do wish an inspection I would be
glad to have you indicate the specific area under con-
sideration., Owl Oreek is a considerable distance from
the Wind‘River Range. The State of Wyoming already has
elk reserves in both localities.
!
' Sincerelf :yours,

T eA— |

Réger W, Toll
Superintendent
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CC Director
| Wildlife Division, Washington
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Septomber 3, 1935.

Nr« Roger We Toll,

Superintendent,

Yollowotone Hationmal) Park,
Yellowstons Park, Wyominge

Dour Rogers

I have your lotter of August 7 relmtive to
the proposad Owl Creek and Wind River Elk Range
in Wyoming and em holding it for the opportunity
to dipouss with Mrs Darlings

Sinverely yours,

George M. Wright,
Chiaf,
Wildlife Divigion,

cec Wildlife Division, Was ngton
Wildlife Division, Berkeley
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